From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 10/24/2013 12:34:03 PM

To: julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Periodic communications meeting
Ok then, nov 20 it isl

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 12:08 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Fitch, Julie A. <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>; Prosper, Terrie D. <terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Periodic communications meeting

I 'am 98% sure I won't be able to have lunch Monday. Nov 20 works for me but likely not 21.
Julie
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 24, 2013, at 12:03 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

So we ARE still planning to have lunch Monday, but we may have to cancel at the last
minute if Julie is in lockdown?

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2013 10:39 AM

To: Doll, Laura; Prosper, Terrie D.

Subject: Periodic communications meeting

When: Monday, October 28, 2013 11:30 AM-1:00 PM America/Los_Angeles.
Where: Probably the usual

Confirming to make sure it’s on Laura’s calendar. I still have to worry about jury duty,
but hopefully it won’t interfere uniess | happen to get stuck on a jury.

Julie
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